


Snohomish County
Dept. of Finance

Contract Amendment No. 2

RFP Number: o20-13

Amendment Date: Juty 18, zolg

Title: ElevatorMaintenance

Contractor: KONE, fnc

Per Section 2 at the Contract for Elevator Maíntenance Services, by mutual agreement, the contract
term is extended for one (1) year, from January 1,2020 through December 31 ,2020.

It is further agreed that effective January I ,202A, the cunent monthly price shall be increas ed by 4%
for a total of $9,637.72 (plus tax).

All other terms and conditions of the contract shall remain unchanged.

"COUNTY" "CONTRACTOR"
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Bramby Tollen, ng Manager

Date:
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From: Hart, Cindy
To: Ruhle, Jessica
Cc: Meadows, Mark; Nelson, JaNae; Price, Connie
Subject: RE: RFP 020-13DW Elevator Maintenance Services
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 9:15:45 AM

Hi Jessica,

We do need to extend the KONE elevator maintenance contract since we do not have time to put
this out to bid. 
We had a price bump this past year.  Can we attempt to avoid another increase for 2021?

Connie is wondering if there is a state or other elevator contract that we could piggy-back on to
review for the future.
(The one nice thing about our current contract is that the vendor is responsible for many repairs that
were not covered in the old state contracts.)

Thanks,
Cindy

Cindy Hart| Deputy Director, Facilities & Fleet
Snohomish County Facilities & Fleet
3000 Rockefeller Avenue, M/S 404 | Everett, WA  98201
O: 425-388-3320| C: 425-754-1637 | F: 425-388-7008 | cindy.hart@snoco.org

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).

From: Ruhle, Jessica <Jessica.Ruhle@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:47 AM
To: Hart, Cindy <cindy.hart@snoco.org>; Meadows, Mark <Mark.Meadows@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: RE: RFP 020-13DW Elevator Maintenance Services

Good morning,
Have either of you had an opportunity to review this contract? I need to move forward with
renewing this if we are going to.

Jessica Ruhle | Buyer, EITF member and Executive Steward, District Council
 Snohomish County Department of Finance | Purchasing Services

3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 507 | Everett, WA 98201
(425) 388-3028 | jessica.ruhle@snoco.org
Local 1811-CA, AFL-CIO, AFSCME, Council 2, EITF
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NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).

 
 

From: Ruhle, Jessica 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 5:01 PM
To: Hart, Cindy <cindy.hart@snoco.org>; Meadows, Mark <Mark.Meadows@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: RFP 020-13DW Elevator Maintenance Services
 
Good evening Cindy,
 
The current term of the above referenced RFP will expire on December 20, 2020.
The bid allows for three additional one-year terms. Would you like me to pursue a one or two
year extension with KONE Inc?
 
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
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RFP-020-13DW 

Amendment 6   

Snohomish County 
Dept. of Finance 

Purchasing Services 

 
Service locations affected by price increase 

Cathcart Building 

8915 Cathcart Way 

Snohomish, WA 98296 

 

Admin East RJ Drewel Building 

3000 Rockefeller Ave 

Everett, WA 98201 

 

Snohomish County Parking Garage 

3000 Rockefeller Ave 

Everett, WA 98201 

 

Records Storage Building 

1000 California St 

Everett WA 98201 

 

Jail Oakes Street 

3025 Oakes Ave 
Everett WA 98201 

 

Jail Wall Street 

1918 Wall St 

Everett WA 98201 
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Snohomish County 
Dept. of Finance 

Purchasing Services 

 
Arlington Fleet Building 

19700 67th Ave Northeast 

Arlington, WA 98223 

 

Admin West Building  

3000 Rockefeller Ave 

Everett WA 98201 

 

Mission Building 

3000 Rockefeller Ave 

Everett WA 98201 

 

Snohomish County Courthouse 

3000 Rockefeller Ave 

Everett WA 98201 
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